
l~my Sn:tder ,: FlE: ACTION: Opportuni!y to CO,l1f!1f 'l,~}he Rancho Seco Exemption Request- Please review draft EA 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
review draft EA 

"Hsu, Steve (DHS-DFDRS-RHB)" <SHsu@dhs.ca.gov> 
"Amy Snyder" <AMS3@nrc.gov> 
10/1/042:04PM 
RE: ACTION: Opportunity to Confer on the Rancho Seco Exemption Request- Please 

Thanks for the clarification. I have no comments at this time on the EA and FONSI. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Amy Snyder [mailto:AMS3@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 01 , 2004 10:30 AM 
To: SHsu@dhs.ca.gov 
Subject: RE: ACTION: Opportunity to Confer on the Rancho Seco Exemption 
Request- Please review draft EA 

Yes, the Rancho Seco's ISFSI is already approved. They are asking for an exemption (in conjunction with 
a conforming amendment). 

Thanks, 
Amy Snyder 

>>> "Hsu, Steve (DHS-DFDRS-RHB)" <SHsu@dhs.ca.gov> 10/01/0401 :26PM »> 
Could you pleae send the draft EA electronically? Is Ranch Seco's ISFSI a mode/design that has already 
been approved? Thanks! 

-----Original Message-----
From: Amy Snyder [mailto:AMS3@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 01 , 2004 10:21 AM 
To: shsu@dhs.ca.gov 
Cc: John Monninger; James Randall Hall 
Subject: ACTION: Opportunity to Confer on the Rancho Seco Exemption 
Request- Please review draft EA 

Steve, 

Per our conversation on Tuesday, September 28, 2004, attached is NRC's DRAFT EA for the Proposed 
Exemption regarding the Rancho Seco Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI). Please 
review and comment. As reflected in the draft, we will include your comments in the EA. I hope you are 
still able to provide us with a quick turn-around on this (a few days from when you are back in the office). 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at (301) 415-8580. 

Sincerely, 

Amy M. Snyder 
USNRC 
Project Manager 
Spent Fuel Project Office 

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 

(301) 415-8580 
ams3@nrc.gov 
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